NORTHERN WESTCHESTER SWIMMING CONFERENCE

Tuesday May 15, 2012

Boys and Girls Club of Northern Westchester

http://nwsc.usswim.net

nwscmail@aol.com

NEW MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 25 - Pleasantville, NY 10570

Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 7:05 by Michael Panzarino, President. Executive Committee members in attendance: Meg Kaplan, John Osterhoudt, Carolyn Johnson, and Kelly Blacker

1. Attendees: BG&T, Bedford Hills, Bedford Village, Birchwood, Briarcliff, Chappaqua, Cortlandt, Katonah, Lakeside, Lewisboro, MKCC, MKMP, Mount Pleasant, North Castle, Ossining, Peekskill, Pleasantville, Pocantico Hills, Pound Ridge, Seven Bridges, Tarrycrest, Torview, Twin Oaks, Waccabuc, Whippoorwill, Willowbrook, Windmill, Yorktown, Paul Alvarez. **Absent:** Cortlandt, Lakeside, Pocantico Hills, and Yorktown.

2. Minutes of the March 20, 2012 Meeting: Motion to accept – Chappaqua, Seconded – MKMP. Unanimously approved.

3. Treasurer's Report – John Osterhoudt

Dues are to be paid by Tuesday, June 23 – Payment voucher is on the website. Please let John know if your team needs a new plaque and please return the blank plates at our next meeting on June 13^{th} . Roster information is on the website. Team rosters are due to John Osterhoudt by June 30^{th} . Any changes must be received by him two days before a meet. Contact information is on the website.

4. Nominating Committee: Clare Carr (Twin Oaks) submitted the nominations for Michael Panzarino President; John Osterhoudt Treasurer and Carolyn Johnson Corresponding Secretary. There were no other nominations from the general body of membership. Unanimously approved.

5. B Meets and Club Lists: Both are due by May 31st. Even if nothing changed on the club list just email nwscmail@aol.com and note that nothing has changed. If you sign up for a B Meet please remember that it is imperative that you show up. A lot of work goes in to the hosting of a B Meet including closing the host club.

6. Old Business - Finalizing Championship sites, jobs on website, lane cards.

Championship Sites:

Division 1: Swimming - Yorktown

Diving - MKMP

Division 2: Swimming – Lewisboro

Diving – Briarcliff

Division 3: Swimming – Twin Oaks.

Diving – Twin Oaks

Division 4: Swimming – Pocantico Hills

Diving - Pocantico Hills

Division 5: Swimming – Bedford Hills

Diving - Will join Division 4 at Pocantico Hills

Reminder: to be eligible to swim or dive in championships the individual must have participated in two meets which can include B Meets.

Jobs on Website: Please let us know when your job has been filled so that we can remove the listing from the website.

Lane cards: A swimmer's first and last name(s) must be filled out on the lane card when the lane card is submitted to the timers. This includes all relays. If the timer notices that the name(s) is not filled out properly on the card then the coach should be notified. If the lane card is not completed properly before the race begins then the swimmer(s) is disqualified.

Championship Meet Hosts: The host needs to review the constitution and be completely aware of their responsibilities. Every team participating in the championship meet must have a scorer, ribbon writer and timers.

Motion: The host for each division championship meet (swimming and diving) will give original score sheets to Michael Panzarino. All championship score sheets will be scanned and PDF files created which will then be sent to all of the participating clubs as well as posted on the website. Motion to accept – Lewisboro. Seconded – MKMP. Unanimously approved.

7. New Business: Westchester County Swim Officials Scholarship (WCSO): Each March the northern Westchester Swim Conference proposes a contribution of \$100 to the WCSO Scholarship. This year's recipient of the scholarship was Charlie Carr who swims on the Twin Oaks swim team in the Northern Westchester Swim Conference.

Monique Grayson our webmaster was inducted into the Metropolitan Swimming Association's Hall of Fame. The Northern Westchester Swim Conference would like to recognize Monique for her contributions to the NWSC as well as her impact on the sport of swimming in Metropolitan New York.

Next meeting is Wednesday June 13, 2012 @ Briarcliff. Scoring clinic 6:30 (sign-up by June 8th); general meeting at 7:00. All coaches and club representatives should attend.

Motion to adjourn by Twin Oaks, Seconded Chappaqua. Meeting Adjourned at 7:42.

The minutes of the May 15, 2012 meeting are hereby submitted for approval, Kelly Blacker, Recording Secretary.